

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2017
SPECIAL Schedule:
6, 7, RECESS,
1, 2, LUNCH 3

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.

ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO jon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Lahaina Intermediate Concerns:</u> Lahainaluna students are not allowed on Lahaina Intermediate campus after school unless they have official business (e.g. parent works at LIS). <u>All LHS students with official business should enter campus through Lahainaluna Road.</u> Any high school student waiting for an LIS sibling or minor family member must do so in the parking lot area.

<u>Parking Pass Procedures:</u> Parking Pass applications can be picked up from either Vice Principal Jeri Dean or Miss Hawealani Kahahane.

- Step 1: Student picks up application
- Step 2: Student pays for pass at the office with Mrs. Debbie Rogers
- Step 3: Student turns in application, receipt and copy of required documents into Vice Principal Dean's mailbox in the main office Step 4: Miss Hawealani Kahahane will process applications and will distribute stickers accordingly
- *Stickers are currently not available; however, as they become available, students who have submitted apps will be notified directly.
- *Students will be allowed to park without passes until August 25th, at which time it is the intention to have all parking stalls accounted for. *Parking passes will be issued on a "first come, first serve" basis

Any questions, please feel free to contact Vice Principal Jeri Dean directly.

Aloha all National Honor Society members! Please make sure that you hand your first quarter Individual Service Project proposal to Ms. Olson no later than 1pm on Thursday, August 17. Friday is a state holiday. Also, although tutoring applications are not yet available, all NHS members will be required to tutor for either the Fall or the Spring session and are highly encouraged to tutor for both sessions. Those who tutor both sessions may use the second session as an Individual Service Project.

ATTENTION ATTENTION Senior officers, please show up this time for a meeting in I2 on Thursday during lunch to discuss Senior Ball and Homecoming, mahalo

Marching Band Car Wash: Help our marching band, as they will be competing in the 2017 Holiday Bowl in San Diego. The car wash will be held at the Old Lahaina Luau parking lot on Saturday, August 19th from 9am to 1:00 pm. Pre-sale tickets are \$5 for any vehicle. Purchase from

any marching band students in your class. Any questions, please contact Mr. Carlos.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

College visits are now posted on the My Future Hawaii website, students must sign up for the visits on the My Future Hawaii website. If you need help signing up, please see Miss Kristy in the College & Career Center immediately.

<u>Hey Seniors!</u> All seniors should sign up for a post-high school meeting with Miss Kristy as soon as possible. An appointment link has been sent to your school Google email, if you have not received an appointment link please see Miss Kristy immediately.

<u>Seniors</u> you should start registering for the SAT and ACT test, if you need help registering for the SAT or ACT test please see Miss Kristy immediately.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Hawaiiana Club</u> practice for returnees only - tonight 6:30 pm - 7:30 pm in the cafe. Preparing for Wednesday's school assembly. See Aunty Ilima with questions. Mahalo.

Attention all Rotary Interact members. We will have a short meeting on Thursday, August 17 at the beginning of lunch in Mrs. Dicker's room J204 to elect your new Board members for 2017-2018. Please attend and cast your vote.

Anime Club: If you missed our first anime night, you still can join the club, sign-ups starts now till our next anime night in September. Club dues are \$5 and \$15 for club t-shirts which is a must if you want to go to Kawaii Kon anime convention 2018. For more details, see sensei Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Also, check us out at Club Fair on Monday August 21st.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Any students interested in joining the cross-country team, practices starts 6:00 am at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. If anyone is interested in joining or if you need anymore info, please see or email Kalea Acevedo-Silva. Mahalo!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: MINI PANCAKES, SYRUP, MIXED FRUITS. LUNCH: FRIED SAIMIN W/ EGG ROLL, SALAD, FRUIT, GRAPE JUICE, WHOLE GRAIN NOODLES. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report at least 20 minutes prior to lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Alexia Andaya, Ashley Angeles, Elizabeth Ankney, and Vince Apilado. Wednesday's monitors are: Summer Arakawa Lewis, Kaulana Armitage, Julian Armstrong, and Aliyah Azcueta.